From: Ameet Koomar

To: Asad Shamsi

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju; Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport
Date: 05 December 2023 16:40:19

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:24 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,

Below is the total quantity of 0365 licenses required for Semolina Lucknow users and
recommended office and email license plan.
Request for your approval on the total cost to procure the same at earliest.

Sr.No. [ 0365 Plan Quantity | Unit |Pro-Rata | Total (Tax Remarks
Price |Price Exclusive)

1 Office 365 E1 | 8 7454 | 4970 39,760 Cost for remaining
tenure up to 4t
July 2024.

2 Apps for 8 5900 |5900 47,200 Cost for annual

Business license termi.e.
for 12 months.
Total 86,960

Asad Shamsi
Manager — IT

+91 9930909463
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From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 December 2023 14:47

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi

<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

PR was laptop with Windows right?
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:39:00 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju

<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Hi Asad,

Please procure office installable licensees for Lucknow after taking approval from Ameet
Koomar.

Regards

Samrat

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 12:59:32 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Akshay Sharma

<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
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

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <|ovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane
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

*¥CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet,
Kindly approve 8 laptops for Lucknow.
Regards

Samrat

From: Samrat Narvekar

Sent: 01 December 2023 13:37

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

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

Dear Stephen,

Last time when we had a conversation with you, it was been instructed by you to us that we
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cannot raise a PR in SAFAL for Lucknow and that we have to send the requisition to you by mail,
which we did, and now we get to know from you that we have to raise PR in SAFAL, hence | will
raise the PR accordingly today itself.

@ Herambraj, Once you receive the PR kindly try to procure atleast 2 laptops on immediate basis
as HR has already hired candidates for Lucknow.

Regards

Samrat

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Sent: 08 November 2023 17:06

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-

corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <Jovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane

<mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Samrat,

Please find the enclosed ARC rates of Adani for further processing.

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 01 November 2023 15:27

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Stephen,

As discussed kindly procure 8 laptops and Minosha all in one printer for Lucknow project.

Best,

Samrat Narvekar

+91 9702070469

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

Traved Facd Saiviied

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
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Sent: 25 October 2023 10:35

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Please raise the PR for laptops and printers for Lucknow, on similar staffing line of AMD
(attaching the reference)

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 25 October 2023 10:30

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay
Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Gaurav Dewan

<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Shama,

| have not received any inputs for Lucknow, even after multiple follow-ups
I am moving ahead with ordering for Back-office assets for Lucknow, basis what we did for TRV
and AMD

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 19 October 2023 14:55

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh

<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Not received yet

Regards,

Nikhil
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+91 9820171661

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2023 12:20

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

++looping @Prakash Mistry / @Irfan Sayed

Dear Team,
Please share the details with Nikhil ASAP.
Also, why was this not shared earlier?

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com

ClnlBRATING
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happiness through food, since 1972
TiANL

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Shama,

Do we have the layouts etc final for Lucknow? Also has IT budget been considered, as | do not
recall sharing anything

Dear Vipul,
Do we have the manpower planning for Lucknow? Need to plan the back-office IT accordingly.
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661
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From: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07 October 2023 19:09

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>;
Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane
<mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>;
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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
As discussed today, lets have this discussed on Monday along with Nikhil.

Thanks
Kamal Saraf

From: Kamal Saraf [mailto:kamal.saraf@k-corp.in]
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 4:48 PM

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

Subject: IT & HARDWARES BOQ - Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport

Dear Samrat/Nikhil,

As we plan to go operational at Lucknow & Ahmedabad Airport from 1°t week of November
2023, request to please have IT & HARDWARES BOQ for respective locations — outlets & lounges

be provided to us by 7™ of Oct, so that we can plan the supply and deliveries accordingly.

Thanks & Regards
Kamal Saraf

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message
are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified
that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system.
Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
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transmitted by this email.

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



